

RE: Pension Panel \$

From: "Ovenden, Erin (TBS)" <erin.ovenden@ontario.ca>
To: "Simone, Nicole (TBS)" <nicole.simone@ontario.ca>, "Laughton, Patrick (TBS)" <patrick.laughton@ontario.ca>, "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Miller, Amanda (TBS)" <amanda.miller@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 24 May 2017 14:15:17 -0400
Attachments: PAEAP Supplemental Report_Media QA_v7_CommseditstoOPCD_20170421.docx (49.01 kB)

Hi all-

I pulled up the Media Qs from the release of the supplementary report. Here's what's in there:

1. How much has this panel cost taxpayers?

The total compensation to the panel members is \$221,730.

IF PRESSED

These rates are consistent with the Agencies and Appointments Directive, which specifies up to \$2000 per day for appointees with unique and specialized expertise, or urgent issues affecting government priorities and requiring intense time commitments over a short period of time.

IF ASKED ABOUT PAUL MARTIN:

As a member of the public service of the province of New Brunswick, Mr. Martin did not receive compensation. He was only eligible for expense reimbursements.

Erin Ovenden
Senior Communications Consultant
Communications Branch | Treasury Board Secretariat
77 Wellesley Street West, Ferguson Block
Toronto, ON M7A 1N3
Tel: 416-326-7727

From: Miller, Amanda (TBS)
Sent: May-24-17 1:56 PM
To: Ovenden, Erin (TBS)
Subject: FW: Pension Panel \$

Hi there,

Have you connected with the program area on this issue lately? I haven't seen anything from Sarah/Patrick in response to Nicole's email below, but wanted to check with you before getting involved. I'm happy to coordinate a response for DMO if you're not already tackling it.

Amanda

From: Simone, Nicole (TBS)
Sent: May 23, 2017 10:47 AM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS); Laughton, Patrick (TBS); Miller, Amanda (TBS)
Cc: Nelson, Dane (TBS)
Subject: RE: Pension Panel \$

Hey guys,

Do we have holding messaging available on this (i.e. we thank the panel for their work etc.). Will the panel cost be released as a part of public accounts? If possible, the MO would like to defer to that timeline as opposed to releasing this to a constituent.

From: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Sent: May 18, 2017 5:32 PM
To: Simone, Nicole (TBS); Laughton, Patrick (TBS); Miller, Amanda (TBS)
Cc: Nelson, Dane (TBS)
Subject: RE: Pension Panel \$

Hi Nicole,

We have a q&A on it prepared in case it came up when the supplemental report was released, but as far as I'm aware we haven't released it anywhere as yet:

How much has this panel cost taxpayers?
The Panel's cost is approximately \$225,000.

From: Simone, Nicole (TBS)
Sent: May-18-17 4:53 PM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS); Laughton, Patrick (TBS); Miller, Amanda (TBS)
Cc: Nelson, Dane (TBS)
Subject: Pension Panel \$

Hey there,

The MO has a question in from the constit office asking for the final cost of the panel. Do we have that yet? If so, have we had to release it yet?

Nicole Simone
Manager, Policy Alignment and Strategic Engagement

Deputy Minister's Office
Treasury Board Secretariat
Nicole.simone@ontario.ca
Office: 416-326-6286
Cell: 647-302-1685